


Maine

https://www.maine.gov/pfr
/professionallicensing/profe
ssions/board-of-counseling-

professionals-licensure
X

Maryland
https://health.maryland.go
v/bopc/Pages/marriagether

apy.aspx
X

Massachustes

https://www.mass.gov/orgs
/board-of-registration-of-
allied-mental-health-and-

human-services-professions
X

Michigan

https://www.michigan.gov/
lara/bureau-

list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-
prof/marriage

X
Minnesota

https://mn.gov/boards/mar
riage-and-family/ X

Mississippi
https://www.swmft.ms.gov
/mft-licensing-information X

Missouri
https://pr.mo.gov/marital.a

sp X

Montana

https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.g
ov/behavioral-
health/license-

information/licensed-
marriage-and-family-

therapist

X

Nebraska
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensu
re/pages/mental-health-and-

social-work-practice.aspx
X

Nevada https://marriage.nv.gov/ X
New Hampshire

https://www.oplc.nh.gov/b
oard-mental-health-practice X

New Jersey
https://www.njconsumeraff

airs.gov/mft X

New Mexico

https://www.rld.nm.gov/bo
ards-and-

commissions/individual-
boards-and-

commissions/counseling-
and-therapy-practice-

overview/ct-applications-
and-forms/

X

New York
http://www.op.nysed.gov/p

rof/mhp/mftlic.htm X
North Carolina



Ohio
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/ge

t-licensed/MFTs X
Oklahoma

https://www.ok.gov/behavi
oralhealth/ACADEMIC_REQ
UIREMENTS_-_LMFT.html

X
Oregon

https://www.oregon.gov/o
blpct/pages/experience.asp

x
X

Pennsylvania

https://www.dos.pa.gov/Pr
ofessionalLicensing/BoardsC
ommissions/SocialWorkers
MarriageanFamilyTherapists
andProfessionalCounselors/

Pages/Marriage-Family-
Therapist-Licensure-


